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Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, 7 August, 2020 6:06 PM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'

Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; 'SALVATORI, Edda'; 'KHAN, Faizan'; 'Nadeem Jan'

Subject: FW: Absenteeism & Lack of Interest

Dear Mr. Waseem, 
 
UCPO Mr. Zahoor Ahmed UC Janata has been reported absent from training dated 04th August 2020 without 
prior approval. He is recommended for explanation letter followed by warning letter.  
 
 
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: DIL, Umer <dilu@who.int>  
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 6:01 PM 
To: nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: shahidali@ctc.org.pk; BAIG, Asad <baiga@who.int>; gul.inamu@yahoo.com; sajidsardar01@gmail.com 
Subject: Absenteeism & Lack of Interest 
 
Dear Nadeem Jan sb  
Salam 
It is to inform you that on 4th August 2020 there was UCMOs training at CH Sara Rogha. Mr. Zahoor Ahmad UCPO Janata 
was absent and no contact on next day too. Despite of so many verbal and written warnings he still shows lack of 
interest in his assign duties and responsibilities. Strict necessary action is recommended please.  
Thanks 

Sent from Android device 


